From: Stephen Dukes <Stephen.Dukes@blaby.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 May 2023 02:35:48

To: DMS.Development.Control@blaby.gov.uk

Ce:

Subject: FW: 23/0340/DOC The Close Aston Lane Sharnford
Attachments:

From: Nicola Shepherd <Nicola.Shepherd@blaby.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 May 2023 13:47

To: Planning Mailbox <planning@blaby.gov.uk>

Cc: BDC DMS Environmental Services <DMS.Environmental.Services@blaby.gov.uk>
Subject: 23/0340/DOC The Close Aston Lane Sharnford

To: Planning Mailbox

Planning Application reference number: 23/0340/DOC

Location: The Close Aston Lane Sharnford Leicestershire

Thank you for consulting me with regard to this planning application Discharge of conditions 5 (landscaping)
and 7 (surface water and foul drainage details) attached to planning permission 20/1081/FUL

Drainage

| have reviewed the information provided and other than seeing that there is a reference to an ‘existing drain
and junction chamber it is not clear what is happening with regard to foul and surface water drainage.

More information is needed before | can discharge this condition.

Kind regards

Nicky Shepherd
Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Services
Blaby District Council

0116 272 7536

Please note my working pattern is Wednesdays, Thursdays and alternative Fridays
VISIT OUR WEBSITE: www.blaby.qov.uk

Please save paper and only print out what is necessary

Find out what level of service you are entitled to receive by viewing our Service Standards

To find out about how we use your personal information, please review our privacy notice.
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